

Rule Change Type	Effective Date	Draft Received	Board Action
Standard	12/1/2019	8/31/2018	

Proposed Change

JP117 Sections/Classes Restricted to Junior, Amateur/Owner, Amateur or Young [CHAPTER JP-3 SECTION SPECIFICATIONS]

1. Amateur Owner Jumper...

c. Level of Difficulty.

1. ~~1.40/1.45m~~ **High** Amateur Owner classes will have courses set at either 1.40m (4'7") or 1.45 m (4'9"). The maximum height for the first class of this section, and for any classes in which time is the deciding factor in the initial round, is 1.40 m (4'7"). Note: Only Amateur Owner classes set at either 1.40m or 1.45m will be pointed toward HOTY awards in the ~~1.40/1.45m~~ **High** Amateur Owner category.

2. ~~1.30/1.35m~~ **Medium** Amateur Owner classes will have courses set at either 1.30m (4'3") or 1.35m (4'5"). All Amateur Owner classes set at either 1.30m or 1.35m will be pointed towards HOTY awards in the ~~1.30/1.35m~~ **Medium** Amateur Owner category.

3. ~~1.20/1.25m~~ **Low** Amateur Owner classes will have courses set at either 1.20m (3'11") or 1.25m (4'1"). All Amateur Owner classes at either 1.20m or 1.25m will be pointed toward the ~~1.20/1.25m~~ **Low** Amateur Owner category for purposes of HOTY awards.

...

2. Amateur Jumper...

...

c. Level of Difficulty:

1. ~~1.40/1.45m~~ **High** Amateur classes will have courses set at either 1.40m (4'7") or 1.45 m (4'9"). The maximum height for the first class of this section, and for any classes in which time is the deciding factor in the initial round, is 1.40 m (4'7"). Note: Only Amateur classes set at either 1.40m or 1.45m will be pointed toward HOTY awards in the ~~1.40/1.45m~~ **High** Amateur category.

2. ~~1.30/1.35m~~ **Medium** Amateur classes will have courses set at either 1.30m (4'3") or 1.35m (4'5"). All Amateur classes set at either 1.30m or 1.35m will be pointed towards HOTY awards in the ~~1.30/1.35m~~ **Medium** Amateur category.

3. ~~1.20/1.25m~~ **Low** Amateur classes will have courses set at either 1.20m (3'11") or 1.25m (4'1"). All Amateur classes at either 1.20m or 1.25m will be pointed toward the ~~1.20/1.25m~~ **Low** Amateur category for purposes of HOTY awards.

...

3. Junior Jumper...

...

c. Level of Difficulty.

1. ~~1.40/1.45m~~ **High** Junior classes will have courses set at either 1.40m (4'7") or 1.45 m (4'9"). The maximum height for the first class of this section, and for any classes in which time is the deciding factor in the initial round, is 1.40 m (4'7"). Note: Only Junior classes set at either 1.40m or 1.45 m will be pointed toward HOTY awards in the ~~1.40/1.45m~~ **High** Junior Jumper category.

2. ~~1.30/1.35m~~ **Medium** Junior classes will have courses set at either 1.30 m (4'3") or 1.35 m (4'5"). All Junior classes set at either 1.30 m or 1.35 m will be pointed towards HOTY awards in the ~~1.30/1.35m~~ **Medium** Junior Jumper category.

3. ~~1.20/1.25m~~ **Low** Junior sections will have courses set at either 1.20m (3'11") or 1.25m (4'1"). All Junior Jumper classes at either 1.20m or 1.25m will be pointed toward the ~~1.20/1.25m~~ **Low** Junior Jumper category for purposes of HOTY awards.

GR1133 Jumpers

5. Award Categories. National awards will be given in the following categories: Low Junior, **Medium** Junior, **High Junior**, Low Amateur Owner, **Medium** Amateur Owner, **High Amateur Owner**, Low Amateur, **Medium Amateur**, **High Amateur**, Open, Pony, **Young Rider** YOUNG RIDERS, and U25. Zone Horse of the Year Awards will be given by USHJA in the following categories (see JP118 for Zone specifications): **Low Junior**, **Medium Junior**, **High Junior**, **Low Amateur Owner**, **Medium Amateur Owner**, **High Amateur Owner**, **Low Amateur**, **Medium Amateur**, **High Amateur**, LOW JUNIOR, JUNIOR, CHILDREN'S, ADULT, LOW AMATEUR OWNER, AMATEUR OWNER, AMATEUR, PONY, YOUNG RIDERS, U25 and Thoroughbred Jumper.

Proponent Details

Jumper

Contact Information

Jennifer Haydon

jhaydon@usef.org

Rule Change Intent

Change title of classes to High, Medium, and Low since each individual class must be held at only one of those two fence heights, not both. Adding this nomenclature to the rule book will define what fence heights are "Medium" etc. so when a prize list defines it another way, there is a rule to reference to correct what heights go with the three categories. Linked with change to GR 1133.5 for the name of HOTY categories.

Linked Rules

Comments

Web: amateur owners

Committee Actions

Council - Intl Discipline

Draft 1: No Action

Draft 1: No Comments

USHJA

Draft 1: No Action

Draft 1: No Comments